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SUBPOENA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA’"

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Stanford Group Co. -2973

To:  R. Allen Stanford -,
c/o Mr. Thomas V. Sjoblom, Esq.
Proskauer Rose LLP
1001 Pennsylvania. Ave. NW
Suite 400 S.
Washmgton DC 20004-2533

X  YOU MUST PRODUCE everything specified in the Attachment to this subpoena to

' officers of the Secuntles and Exchangc Commlssmn at f.he place, date.and time spcmﬁed below.

801 Cherry Street, 19th quor, Fort Worth, Texas 76102, Fnday, June 29, 2007 at 9:30 a.m.

B YOUMUST TESTIFY before officers of the Securities and Exchange Commission, at the

place, date and time specified below.

801 Cherry Streét, 19th Floeg: Fort Worth, Texas 76102, Friday, Septeiber 21, 2007 at 9:30 am.

FEDERAL LAW REQUIRES YOU TO COIWPLY WITH THIS SUBPOENA
" Failure to comply may subject you to a fine and/or mpnsonment '

By q)/\ %" x Déte:_ 5/5_/07

J ason Rgse

Enfo: ent Attomey

Securities and Exchange Commission
Division of Enforcement:

(817) 978-1408

I am an officer of the Securities and Excliange Commission authorized to issue subpoenas in this
matter. The Securities and Exchange Commission has issued a formal order authorizing this
investigation under Section 20(a) of the Securities Actof 1933 and Section 21(a) of the Securities

Exchange Actof 1934

| NOTICETO WITNESS: ~  If you claim a witness fee or mileage, submltlhls subpoena with the claim voucher. -
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R. ALLEN STANFORD
SUBPOENA ATTACHMENT
Stanford Group Co. (FW-2973)
June 5, 2007

Definitions and Rules of Construction

As used in this attachment, the term “you” or “your” means the party to whom this request
is addressed, and any other person or entity through which that party conducts or has

conducted his, her, or its affairs.

As used in this attachment, a reference to a corporation or other entity, e.g., Stanforﬂ'
Group Company (“SGC”) and Stanford International Bank (“SIB”), includes all
subsidiaries, affiliates, branches, divisions, directors, officers, employees, agents, and

‘independent contractors of that corporation or entity.

As used in this attachment, the terms “and” and “or” each mean “and/or,” and each of the
functional words “each,” “every,” “any,” and “all” shall be deemed to include each of the -

other functional words.

As used in this attachment, the terms “include” or “including” denotes © ‘including, but not
limited to.”

As used in this attachment, the term “documents” means all non-identical preliminary,

interim, and final drafts or versions of paper writings, electronically or magnetically
stored information or data, photographic records or materials, and all other tangible forms
of expression or recordation, including, but not limited to, tapes, cassettes, diskettes,
disks, computer files (whether or not they have been deleted from file directories), books,

" notes, memoranda, files, reports, statements, summaries, lists, correspondence, letters,

records of oral comrgunications, telephone records, telephone messages and log books,
electronic mail, jountfals, charts, graphs, drawings, calendars, agendas, itineraries, diaries;
minutes, resolutions, ledgers, workpapers, worksheets, books of account, journals, audits,

. 'accountants' calculations; bills, invoices, receipts, orders, confirmations, studies,-
: -schedu]es appralsa]s, analyses, surveys, budgets, forecasts, ‘projections, oontracts

ass1gnments agreements loan agreements, guarantees, records of collateral, notes and

~ other instruments of indebtedness, diagrams, pamphlets, brochures, exhibits, transcnp’rs

interviews; speeches, depositions, press releases, periodicals, securities account
statements, checks and drafts (front and back), deposit slips, debit and credit memoranda,
wire confirmations, account statements for bank, thrift, and money market accounts,

‘computer printed or generated materials, and any other papers or records, however or by
. whomever preparcd in your possession or custody or subject to your control

b {9

As used in this attachment, the words “communication, commumcate or
“communicated” means providing information to, receiving i information from, or

" exchanging information between persons or entities including, e.g:, written or electromc
- documents, e-mails, oo_rrespondenoe faxes, notices, brochures, meetings, phone calls,

discussions, or conversations.
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As used in this attachment, a communication or document “relating,” “related,” or that

“relates” to any given subject means any communication or document that constitutes,
contains, embodies, evidences, reflects, identifies, states, refers to, deals with, bears upon,
or is in any way pertinent to that subject, including without limitation, documents
concerning the preparation of other documents.

As used in this attachment, the term “customer” means any person or entity (whethera -
U.S. citizen or U.S. based entity, or a non-U.S. citizen or non-U.S. based entity) who has
communicated w1th SGC, including any person or entity (U.S. or non-U.S.) referred to

SIB. :

Documents produced pursuant to this subpoena shall be produced in the order in which
they appear in your files and shall not be shuffled or otherwise rearranged. Documents
that in their original condition were stapled, clipped, or otherwise fastened together shall
be produced in that form. '

- Provide a log of the documents you produce, indicating the range of Bates numbers that

correspond to the paragraph(s) of this attachment to which the documents are responsive.
Also, identify and generally describe all requested documents that are responsive to this
request, but that you are not producing and indicate the location of each such document
and your reason for not producing it. :

If you witbhold any document based on a claim of privilege, please provide the followmg
information as to each such document: (a) the author(s); (b) the date the document was
created; (c) each person who received a copy of the document or was informed of its
contents; (d) the person who now has the document or was last known to have it; () the
general subject matter of the document; and (f) the privilege asserted. If the privilege
asserted is the attorney-client privilége, please identify the attorney(s).

Please produce electronic information in an iinaged manner that is Concordance
compatible, i.e., in TIFF format, so that we can view them on the Opticon viewer that
comes with Concordance

; No agreement by 1 the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn or its staff, purporting to .

modify, limit, or otherwise vary this subpoena or attachment, is bmdtng on the-

‘Commission or its staff unless confirmed or acknowledgcd in writing by the Commission =~

or its staff.

Required Produc_tidn

“You must produce thc followmg

A]l e—ma:ls and accompanying attachments sent or r received by you relatmg to SIB or 1ts
certlﬁcates of deposnt .



o

R
‘

s

e
fan e s

ey

g

SECURITIESAND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Supplemental Information for Persons Requested to Supply
Information Veluntarily or Directed to Supply Information
Pursuant to a Commission Subpoena

False Statements and Documents
Sectlon 1 001 of Title. 18 of the United States Code prowdes as follows:

Whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States knowingly and

willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fact, or makes any false,

fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or uses any false writing or document knowing

the same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry, shall be fined under this title or
- imprisoned not more than five years, or both. .

Testimony

If your testimony is taken, you should be aware of the following:

1. Record. Your testimony will be transcribed by ; a reporter. If you desire to go off the record, please indicate lﬁ;s tothe

Commission employee taking your testimony, who will determine whether to grant your request. The reporter will notgo off
the record at your, or your counsel’s, direction. .

2. Counsel. You have the right to be accompanied, represented and advised by counsel of your choice. Your counsel may
advise you before, during and after your testimony; question you briefly at the conclusion of your testimony to clarify any of
the answers you give during testimony; and make summary notes during your testimony solely for your use if you are

" accompanied by counsel, you may consult privately.

lfyouare not aocompanled bycouneel please advise the Commission employee taking your testimony whenever during your
testimony you desire to be accompanied, represented and advised by counsel. Your testimony will be adjourned to afford

yau the opportunity to arrange to do so.

You may be represented by counsel who also.represénts other persons involved in the Commiesion's investigation. This
multiple representation, however, presents-a potential conflict of interest if one client’s interests are or may be adverse to
another’s. ifyou arerepresented by counsel who also represents other personsinvolvedin theinvestigation, the Commission

“will assume that you and counsel have discussed and resolved allissues concerning possible conflicts of interest. The choice

of counsel, and the responsibility for(hatchoice, is yaurs.

3. Transcanvar!abrMy Rule 6 of the Commission’s Rules Relalmg to Investlgattons 17 CFR203.6, states:

- A person who-has submltted documentary evidence: or testimony in & formal |nvesngahve proceedmg shall be

entitled, upon written request, to procure a copy of his documenlary evidence or atranscript-of his testimonyon.. - - -

" payment of the appropriate fees: Provided, however, That ih a nonpublic formal investigative proceeding the
‘Commission may forgood cause deny suchrequest. In any event, anywitness, upon properidentification, shallhave
the right to inspect the official transcrlpt of the wltness own testsmony ;

lf you wishto purehase a copy of the transcript of your testimony, the reporter will provide you with a copy oﬂhe appropnate
form Persons requested to supply information voluntaniy willbe aliowed the rights provrded by this ruIe

4. Perjury. Section 1621 of Title 18 of the United States Gc_udef provides as fo_liows:

Whoever . .. having taken an oath before a competent tribunal, officer, or person, in any case in which a law-of the
United States authorizes an oath to be administered, that he will testify, declare, depose, or certify truly ... WIIIfuIIy
- and contrary to such oath states or subscribes any material matter which he does not believe to be true... is guilty
of petjury-and shall, exeept as otherwise expressly provided by Iaw be fined underthis title orimprisoned not more

than five years or both .

SEC 1662 (5-04)
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. a written request that:informat!en submlﬂed to the Commlssmn not be dlsclosed under 1he FOIA ‘That rule states that no-. - -
" determinationasto the validity of sucha requestwﬂl be made until arequest for disclosure ofthe informdtion: under the FOIA

" is received. Accordingly, no response to a request that information not be disclosed under the FOIA is- necessary or will' be

‘5. Fifth Amendment and Vo!unrary Testimony. Information you give may be used against you in any federal, state. local or
forelgn administrative, civil or criminal proceeding broughi by the Commission or any other agency.

You may refuse, in accordance with the rights guaranteed to you by the Fifth Amendment to the Constitution of the United
States, to give any information that may tend to incriminate you or subject you to fine, penalty or forfeiture. '

" Ifyourtestimony is not pursuantto subpoena, your appearance to testify is voluntary, you need not answer any question, and-
you may leave whenever you wish.-Your cooperation is, however, appreciated. 5

6. Formal Order Availability. f the Commission has issued aformal order of investigation, it will be shown to you during your

testimony, at your request. if you desire a copy of the formal order, please make your request in writing.
Submissions. and Settlements
Rule 5(c) of the Commission’s Rules on Informal and Other Procedures, 17 CFR 202.5(c), states: :

" Persons who become involved in . . . investigations may, on their own initiative, submit a written statement to the
Commission setting forth their interests and position in regard to the subject matter of the investigation.. Upon
request, the staff, inits discretion, may advise such persons ofthe general nature of the investigation, including the
indicated violations as they pertain to them, and the amount of time that may be available for preparing and

. ‘submitting a statementpriortothe presentation of a staffrecommendationto the Commission for the commencement

~ of an administrative or injunction proceeding. Submissions by interested persons should be forwarded to the.
.appropriate Division Director, Regional Director, or District Administrator with a copy to the staff members
conducting the investigation and should be clearly referenced to the specific investigation to which they relate. In
the event a recommendation for the commencement of an enforcement proceeding is presented by the staff, any
submissions byinterested persons will beforwarded tothe Commission in conjunction with the staff memorandum.

The staff ofthe Commission routme{yseeks to mtroduce submissions made pursuantto Rule5(c) as ewdence inCommission
enforcement proceedlngs whenthe staff deems appropriate.

Hule 5(f) ofthe Commlsslr.m s Rules on Informal and Other Procedures, 17 CFR 202. 5tf) states:

In the course of the Commlssron s investigations, civil lawsuits, and admlmstratwe proceedings, the staff, with
appropriate authorization, may discuss with persons involved the disposition of such mattérs by consent, by
‘settlement; or in some other manner. lt is the policy of the Commission, however, that the disposition of any such
matter may not, expressly or impliedly, extend to any criminal charges thathave been, ormay be, brought against
-any such person or any recommendation withrespectthereto. Accordingly, any person involvedin an enforcement
matter before the Commission who consents, or agrees to consent, to any judgmentor order does so solely forthe
purpose of resolving the claims againsthimin thatinvestigative, civil, or administrative matter and notfor thepurpose
ofresolving any criminal charges that have been, or might be, brought against him. This policy refiects the factthat
-neitherthe Commission norits staffhas the authority or responsibility for instituting, conductmg, settling, orotherwise
disposing of criminal proceedings. That authority and responsibility are vested in the Attorney General and'
representatwes ofthe Departmentt of Justice. _ _

; Freedom of Information Act .
'The FreedomoflnfermatlonAct 5U S. C 552 (the "FO[A") genemlly provrdes ferdlselesure ofi mfon'natrontothe publle_. Rule o o

givenuntilarequestfordisclosure underthe FOlAis received. lf youdesirean acknowledgmentoi receiptofyourwrittenrequest -

thatinformation notbedi sclosed underthe FOIA, please prowde aduplicate request logetherwnh a slamped self- addressed : i

envelope _
Aulhonty for SOhCIt&IJDn of lnfonnahon

Persons Directedto Suppiyfnformatron PursuanttoSubpoena. The authonty forrequiring producﬂon ofinformationi IS setforth -
inthesubpoena. Disclosure ofthe informationtothe Commusston is mandatory, subjectto the valid assertion ofany legalright

~ or privilege you might have. _
- Persons Requested to Supply information Vofunlan{y Orie ormore ofthe fo!lomng prowswns authorizes the Commission to

solicit the'information requested: Sections 19 and/or 20 of the Securities Act of 1933; Section 21 of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934; Section 321 ofthe Trust Indenture Act of 1939; Sectlon 42ofthe Investment Company Act of 1940; Sect!on 209"
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of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940; and 17 CFR 202.5. Disclosure of the requested information to the Commission is
voluntary on your part.

Effect of Not Supplying Information

Persons Directed to Supply Information Pursuant to Subpoena. If you fail to comply with the subpoena, the Commission may
seek a court order requiring you to do so. If such an order is obtained and you thereafter fail to supply the information, you
may be subject to civil and/or criminal sanctions for contempt of court. In addition, if the subpoena was issued pursuant to
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Investment Company Act of 1940, and/or the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, and
if you, without just cause, fail or refuse to attend and testify, or to answer any lawful inquiry, or to produce books, papers,
correspondence, memoranda, and otherrecords in compliance with the subpoena, youmay befound guilty ofa mlsdemeanor
and fined not more than $1,000 or lmpnsoned for aterm of not more than one year, or both.

Persons Requestedto Supply!nfonnaffon Voluntarily. There arenodirectsanctions andthus nodirecteffectsforfailing to provlde _

. all or any paﬂ of the requested information.

Principal Uses of Information

The Commission’s principal purpose in soliciting the information is to gather facts in order to determine whether any person
has violated, is violating, or is about to violate any provision of the federal securities laws or rules for which the Commission
has enforcement authority, such as rules of securities exchanges and the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.
Facts developed may, however, constitute violations of otherlaws orrules. Information provided may be used in Commission

_and other agency enforcement proceedings. Unless the Commission or its staff explicitly agrees to the contraryin writing, you.

should not assume that the Commission or its staff acquiesces in, accedes to, or concurs or agrees with, any position,
condition, request, reservation of right, understanding, or any other statement that purports or may be deemed, to beorto-
reflect a limitation upon the Commission’s receipt, use, disposition, transfer, or retention, in ac:cordance with applicable law,

- of mforrnat:on provided.

Routine Uses of Information

The Commission often makes its files available to other governmental agencies, particularly United States Attomeys and state
prosecutors. Thereis alikelihood thatinformation supplied by you will be made available to such agencies where appropriate.
Whether or notthe Commission makes its files available to other govemmental agencies is, in general, a conﬁdenual matter
between the Commission and such other governmental agencies.

Se‘t forth below is a list of the routine uses which may be made of the information fumished.

1. Tocoordinate law enforcement activities between the SEC and otherfederal, state, local orforelgnIaweniorcementagenoues
securities self-regulatory organizations, andforeignsecurities authorities.

2.BySEC personnel for purposes ofmvestsgatmg p0331ble wolauons of,orto conduct |nvest|gat|ons authorizedby, thefederal
securities laws. v _ .

-

3. Where there is an indication of a violation or potenlial violation of law, whether civil, criminal or regulatory in nature, and
whether arising by general statute or pariicular program statute, or by regulation, rule or order issued pursuant thereto, the
relevantrecords inthe system of records may be referred totheappropriate agency, whetherfederal, state, orlocal, a foreign
govemmental authority orforeign securities authority, ora securities self-regulatory organization chargedwith the! responsibility
ofinvestigating orprosecuting such wo!anon or charged with enforctng or implementmgme staiuteor mie reguiatzen ororder
issued pursuantthereto. . . ‘ s .

‘4. In any proceeding where the federal secuntles Iaws are inissue or in whtch the Commission, or past or present members

of its staff, is aparty or otherwise involved in an official capacity.

5. Toafederal, state, local or foreigngovernmental authorrty or foreign securities authority malntammg civil, criminal or other
 relevant enforcement information or other pertinent information, such as currentlicenses, if necessary to obtain information

relevant to an agency decision concerning the hiring or retention of an employee the issuance of asecurrty clearance the '

- letting of a contract, or the issuance of a Ilcense -grant or other benefit.

6.Toa federai state, local or foreign governmental authonty or foreign securities authonty, in response toits request, in
connection with the hiring orretention of an employee, the issuance of a security c!earance, the reporting of aninvestigation
of an employee, the letting of a contract, or the issuance of a license, grant or other benefit by the requesting agency, tothe
extent that the information is relevant and necessary to the requesting: agencrs decision on the matter.

7. In connection with pror.;eedlrlgs by the'Commission pursuant to Rule 102(e) of lts Rules of Practice, 17 CFR 201.1 02(e).
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8. When considered appropriate, records in this system may be disclosed to a bar association, the American Institute of .
Certified Public Accountants, a state accountancy board or otherfederal, state, local orforeignlicensing or oversight authority,
foreign securities authority, or professional association or self-regulatory authority performing similar functions, for possrble
disciplinary or other action.

_9.In connection with investigations or disciplinary proceedings by a state securities regulatory authority, a foreign securities
authority, or by a seli-reguiatory organization involving one or more of its members.

10. As a data source for management information for production of summary descriptive statistics and analytical studies in
support of the function for which the records are collected and maintained or for related personnel management functions or
manpower studies, andtorespondto general requests for statistical information {without personalidentification ofindividuals)
underthe Freedom ofInformation Act or to locate specificindividuals for personnel research or other personnel management

- functions.

11. In connection with their regulatory’ and enforcement responsibilities mandated by the federal securities laws (as defined .
in Section 3(a) (47) of the Securities Exchange Actof 1934, 15 U.S.C. 78c(a)(47)), or state or foreign laws regulating securities
orotherrelated matters, records may be disclosed to national securities associations that are registered with the Commission,
the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, the Securities Investor Protection Corporation, the federal banking authorities,

 including but not limitedto, the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, the Compiroller of the Currency, and the
'Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, state securities regulatory or law enforcement agencies or organizations, or regulatory
law enforcement agencies ofa foreign government, or foreign securities authority.

v 12. To any trustee, receiver, master spectal counsel, or other individual or entity that is appointed by a court of competent
jurisdiction or as a result of an agreement between the parties in connection with litigation or administrative proceedings -
involving allegations of violations ofthe federal securities laws (as defined in Section 3(a) (47) ofthe Securities ExchangeAct .
.0f 1934, 15U.S.C. 78¢(a)(47)) orthe Commission’s Rules of Practice, 17 CFR 202.100- 900, or otherwise, where such trustee,
receiver, master, special counsel or other individual or entity is specifically designated to perform particular functions with
respect to, or as aresult of, the pending action or proceeding or in connection with the administration and enforcement by
the Commission of the federal securities laws or the Commiission’s Rules of Practice.

13. To any persons during the course of any inquiry or investigation conducted by the Commission’s staff, orin connection
with civil litigation, ifthe staff has reasontobelieve that the personto whom the record is disclosed may have furtherinformation
about the matters related therein, and those matters appeared to be relevant atthe time to the subject matter of the inquiry.

14. To any person with whomthe Commission contracts toreproduce, by typing, photocopy or other means, any record within
this system for use by the Commission and its staff in connection with their official duties or to any person who is utilized by
the Commission to perform clerical or stenographic functions relating to the ofﬁmal business of the Commission.

- 15, Inclusionin reports publ[shed bythe Comm;sslon pursuani to authority granted in the federal securities laws (as defined
in Sect:on 3(a)(47) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15U.8.C. 78¢(a)(47)). :

16. To members of advisory commitiges that are created by the Commission or by the Congress 1o render advice and
recommendations to the Commission-or to the Congress to be used soiely in connectlon with their official demgnated
funcmons

17.Toany person who is or hasagreed to be subject to the Commlssion s Rules of Conduct. 17 CFR200.735-1 to 735-1 8

- and whoassistsin themvesugatlon by the Commission of possible violations of federal securities laws (as definedin Section o3

- 3(a)(47) of the Securities Exchange Actof 1934, 15 U.S.C. 78¢(a)(47)), in the preparation or conduct of enforcement actions-
-brought by the Commissionfor such violations, or otherwise in connection with the Commission senforcementorregulatory :
functions underthefederal securities iaws : : .

18. Disclosure may bemadetoa Congressmnal office from the record of an lndlwdual in response to an mquary from the
Congresslonal office made atthe request of that individual. }

19.To respond to inquiries from. Members of Congress, the press and the public which relate to spec:ﬁc matters that the
Gommlssmn hasinvestigated andto maiters under the Commission’s ]unsdlcnon :

20.Toprepare and pub!lsh information reiatmg to violations ofthe federal securities laws as prowded in15U.8.C.78¢(a)(47)),
asamended. : _ -

- 21.To respond to subpoenas in any Iitlgatlon or other prooeedmg
22 To atrusteein bankruptcy.
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23. To any governmental agency, governmental or private collection agent, consumer reporting agency or commercial
reporting agency, governmental or private employer of a debtor, or any other person, for collection, including collection
by administrative offset, federal salary offset, tax refund offset, or administrative wage gamishment, of amounts owed as
aresult of Comm:ssnon civil or administrative proceedings. .

Small Business Owners: The SEC always welcomes comments on how it can better assist small busmess% If you have
comments about the SEC’s enforcement ofthe securities laws, please contactthe Office of Chief Counselin the SEC's Division

_of Enforcement at 202-942-4530 or the SEC’s Small Business Ombudsman at 202-942-2950. If you would preferto comment.

to someone outside of the SEC, you can contact the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Ombudsman at http://
www.sba.gov/ombudsman ortoll free at 888-REG-FAIR. The Ombudsman’s office receives comments from small businesses

-and annually evaluates federal agency enforcement activities for their responsweness tothe special needs of small business.
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